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Hi Sukie,
 
Thanks for sending that through. We have incorporated this feedback now – track
change and clean copies attached.

 
All the best
 
Steph
 
From: Sukie Paras <Sukie.Paras@parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:08 PM
To: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>; Briefings - Simmonds
<BriefingsSimmonds@mfe.govt.nz>; Khan Aronsen [EXTERNAL] (PARLIAMENT)
<Khan.Aronsen@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Sam Buckle <Sam.Buckle@mfe.govt.nz>; Anne Haira <Anne.Haira@mfe.govt.nz>; Glenn
Wigley <glenn.wigley@mfe.govt.nz>; Ministerials <ministerials@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: ]Draft Cabinet paper (CAB-471 Cabinet report-back: performance
of government spending funded by the waste disposal levy), cover briefing and attachments
 
 
Kia ora Steph,
 

9(2)(f)(iv)

Classification

Classification



Please find the signed copy of BRF-5515. 

 

 
Let me know if there’s anything further I can assist with.
 
Ngā mihi,
 
Sukie Paras | Private Secretary Environment
Office of Hon Penny Simmonds 
 
From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 11:34 AM
To: Briefings - Simmonds <BriefingsSimmonds@mfe.govt.nz>; Khan Aronsen
<Khan.Aronsen@parliament.govt.nz>; Devina Shetty <Devina.Shetty@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Sam Buckle <Sam.Buckle@mfe.govt.nz>; Anne Haira <Anne.Haira@mfe.govt.nz>; Glenn
Wigley <glenn.wigley@mfe.govt.nz>; Ministerials <ministerials@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Draft Cabinet paper (CAB-471 Cabinet report-back: performance of
government spending funded by the waste disposal levy), cover briefing and attachments
 
 
Kia ora koutou, please find attached:

BRF-5515 Cover briefing for Cabinet paper CAB-471: Cabinet report-back:
performance of government spending funded by the waste disposal levy
Appendix 1: Draft Cabinet paper: Cabinet report-back: performance of
government spending funded by the waste disposal levy
Appendix 2: Waste levy review. An assessment of outcomes and recent
performance of waste levy investments. Sapere. October 2024.
Appendix 3: Efficiency and effectiveness review of levy and funds
administration. KPMG. September 2024.

 
Ministerials: links for the briefing note and Cabinet paper are  BRF-5515 cover
briefing for CAB-471 report-back on government spending funded by the waste
disposal levy.docx and  CAB-471 Cabinet report-back. Performance of
government spending funded by the waste disposal levy v2.docx. I will follow up
with the links to appendices 2 and 3 because I am not sure if they are already

9(2)(g)(i)
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saved elsewhere in the file system.
 
Please let me know any queries.
 
All the best
 
Stephanie

 
Stephanie Hill (she/her)
Principal advisor | Kaiwhakahaere
Climate Mitigation and Resource Efficiency
 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
stephanie.hill@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I may not be available at school drop-
off/pick-up times.

 

 
 
 
 

 
 




